Subject: Florida airports/dining
Posted by Bill Galbraith on Fri, 04 Apr 2014 18:07:35 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Dave-

| lived over in Tampa a hundred years ago, and | think there used to be a
nice place on the St. Pete airport, or within walking distance. Never flew
into there, but | hear it's a pretty place to fly into.

Is that vague enough for you?
Bill

Quote:-----Original Message-----

From: Mu2list [mailto:muZ2list-bounces@mailman.mu-2aopa.com] On Behalf
Of Dave Klain

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 10:53 PM

To: MU-2 Mailing List

Subject: [MU-2 list] Florida airports/dining

Looking to fly some friends somewhere for a sunset flight, dinner and

return.

Quote:Will be originating in Tampa. Any suggestions on places to go? ldeally
would

[quote]like to fly somewhere with on airport or right by the airport dining....

Dave

Sent from my iThingy - Sorry for any typos.

Page 1 of 1 ---- Generated from MJ 2 Omners and Pilots G oup


http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=usrinfo&id=330
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=rview&th=2128&goto=11176#msg_11176
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=post&reply_to=11176
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php

